FITAPELLI & SCHAFFER, LLP

Joseph A. Fitapelli Nicholas P. Melito 28 Liberty Street, 30th Floor New York, New York 10005 Telephone: (212) 300-0375

PECHMAN LAW GROUP PLLC

Louis Pechman Gianfranco J. Cuadra 488 Madison Avenue, 17th Floor New York, New York 10022 Telephone: (212) 583-9500

IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK

ENMANUEL FERNANDEZ DE JESUS and HENRY DE JESUS DEL CARMEN, individually and on behalf of all others similarly situated,	No. 17 Civ. 5733
Plaintiffs,	
-against- INCINIA CONTRACTING INC., INCINIA CORPORATION, ZORAN ZORIC, and DUSAN ZORIC a/k/a "SEAN ZORIC,"	CLASS ACTION COMPLAINT
Defendants.	

Plaintiffs Enmanuel Fernandez De Jesus and Henry De Jesus Del Carmen (collectively, "Plaintiffs"), individually and on behalf of all others similarly situated, as class representatives, upon personal knowledge as to themselves, and upon information and belief as to other matters, allege as follows:

NATURE OF THE ACTION

1. This lawsuit seeks to recover overtime wages and other damages for Plaintiffs and their similarly situated co-workers—asbestos handlers, supervisors, and other similarly situated hourly employees (collectively, "Hourly Employees")—who are or have been employed by Incinia Contracting in New York or New Jersey.

2. Incinia Contracting Inc., Incinia Corporation, Zoran Zoric, and Dusan Zoric a/k/a "Sean Zoric" (collectively, "Defendants") own and operate Incinia Contracting, "a full service

Case 1:17-cv-05733 Document 1 Filed 07/28/17 Page 2 of 21

environmental company" with "over a decade" of "servicing both the public and private sectors in a vast array of environmental services." *See* http://www.incinia.com/about-us.

3. Throughout their employment, Defendants compensated Plaintiffs and Hourly Employees at their regular hourly wage rates for all hours worked, including hours over forty per workweek (*i.e.*, "straight time"). As such, Defendants failed to compensate Plaintiffs and Hourly Employees with statutory overtime premiums (*i.e.*, time and one-half their regular hourly wage rates) for each hour worked beyond forty per workweek.

4. Plaintiffs bring this action on behalf of themselves and all similarly situated current and former Hourly Employees who elect to opt in to this action pursuant to the Fair Labor Standards Act, 29 U.S.C. § 201 *et seq.* ("FLSA"), and specifically, the collective action provision of 29 U.S.C. § 216(b), to remedy violations of the wage-and-hour provisions of the FLSA by Defendants that have deprived Plaintiffs and others similarly situated of their lawfully earned wages.

5. Plaintiffs also bring this action on behalf of themselves and all similarly situated current and former Hourly Employees in New York pursuant to Federal Rule of Civil Procedure 23 ("Rule 23") to remedy violations of the New York Labor Law ("NYLL") Article 6, §§ 190 *et seq.*, and Article 19, §§ 650 *et seq.*, and its supporting New York State Department of Labor Regulations.

THE PARTIES

Plaintiffs

Enmanuel Fernandez De Jesus

6. Enmanuel Fernandez De Jesus ("Fernandez") is an adult individual who is a resident of the Bronx, New York.

7. Fernandez was employed by Defendants as an asbestos handler—an Hourly Employee—from approximately June 2015 to November 22, 2016.

8. Throughout his employment, Fernandez primarily worked at jobsites in New York City.

9. Fernandez is a covered employee within the meaning of the FLSA and the NYLL.

10. A written consent form for Fernandez is being filed with this Complaint.

Henry De Jesus Del Carmen

11. Henry De Jesus Del Carmen ("Del Carmen") is an adult individual who is a resident of the Bronx, New York.

12. Del Carmen was employed by Defendants as an asbestos handler and a foreman an Hourly Employee—from in or around June 2013 to in or around December 2016.

Throughout his employment, Del Carmen primarily worked at jobsites in New York City.

14. Del Carmen is a covered employee within the meaning of the FLSA and the NYLL.

15. A written consent form for Fernandez is being filed with this Complaint.

Case 1:17-cv-05733 Document 1 Filed 07/28/17 Page 4 of 21

Defendants

16. Defendants have employed and/or jointly employed Plaintiffs and Hourly Employees within the six years preceding the filing of this Complaint (the "relevant period").

17. Each Defendant has had substantial control over Plaintiffs' and Hourly Employees' working conditions, and over the unlawful policies and practices alleged herein.

Incinia Contracting Inc.

18. Together with other Defendants, Defendant Incinia Contracting Inc. has owned and/or operated Incinia Contracting during the relevant period.

19. Incinia Contracting Inc. is a foreign business corporation organized and existing under the laws of New Jersey.

20. Incinia Contracting Inc. is the corporate entity that has appeared on Plaintiffs' paystubs.

21. Incinia Contracting Inc. is a covered employer within the meaning of the FLSA and the NYLL, and, within the six years preceding the filing of this Complaint, has employed Plaintiffs and Hourly Employees.

22. Within the six years preceding the filing of this Complaint, Incinia Contracting Inc. has maintained control, oversight, and direction over Plaintiffs and Hourly Employees, including timekeeping, payroll, and other employment practices that applied to them.

23. Incinia Contracting Inc. has applied the same employment policies, practices, and procedures to all Plaintiffs and Hourly Employees, including policies, practices, and procedures with respect to the payment of overtime wages.

24. Throughout the three years preceding the filing of this Complaint, Incinia Contracting Inc.'s annual gross volume of sales made or business done exceeded \$500,000.00.

- 4 -

Incinia Corporation

25. Together with other Defendants, Defendant Incinia Corporation ("Incinia Corp.") has owned and/or operated Incinia Contracting during the six years preceding the filing of this Complaint.

26. Incinia Corp. is a foreign business corporation organized and existing under the laws of New Jersey.

27. Incinia Corp. is listed as the "registrant organization" for the Incinia Contracting's website, http://www.incinia.com.

28. Incinia Corp. is a covered employer within the meaning of the FLSA and the NYLL, and, throughout the six years preceding the filing of this Complaint, has employed Plaintiffs and Hourly Employees.

29. Throughout the six years preceding the filing of this Complaint, Incinia Corp. has maintained control, oversight, and direction over Plaintiffs and Hourly Employees, including timekeeping, payroll, and other employment practices that applied to them.

30. Incinia Corp. has applied the same employment policies, practices, and procedures to all Plaintiffs and Hourly Employees, including policies, practices, and procedures with respect to the payment of overtime wages.

31. Throughout the three years preceding the filing of this Complaint, Incinia Corp.'s annual gross volume of sales made or business done was not less than \$500,000.00.

Zoran Zoric

32. Together with other Defendants, Defendant Zoran Zoric ("Zoran") has owned and/or operated Incinia Contracting within the six years preceding the filing of this Complaint.

33. Upon information and belief, Zoran is a resident of the State of New Jersey.

- 5 -

Case 1:17-cv-05733 Document 1 Filed 07/28/17 Page 6 of 21

34. Within the six years preceding the filing of this Complaint, Zoran has been an owner and operator of Incinia Contracting.

35. Throughout this period, Zoran has had and exercised power over personnel decisions at Incinia Contracting, including the hiring and firing of employees, the setting of their wages, and otherwise controlling the terms and conditions of their employment.

36. Throughout this period, Zoran has had and exercised power over payroll decisions at Incinia Contracting, including the retention of time and/or wage records.

37. For example, Zoran informed Fernandez about his hourly wage rate increase from\$30 to \$32 per hour.

38. Within the six years preceding the filing of this Complaint, Zoran has been actively involved in managing the day-to-day operations of Incinia Contracting.

39. For example, Zoran told Fernandez what worksites to report to.

40. Throughout this period, Zoran has had the power to stop any illegal pay practices that harmed Plaintiffs and Hourly Employees.

41. Throughout this period, Zoran has had the power to transfer the assets and/or liabilities of Incinia Contracting.

42. Throughout this period, Zoran has had the power to declare bankruptcy on behalf of Incinia Contracting.

43. Throughout this period, Zoran has had the power to enter into contracts on behalf of Incinia Contracting.

44. Throughout this period, Zoran has had the power to close, shut down, and/or sell Incinia Contracting.

- 6 -

Case 1:17-cv-05733 Document 1 Filed 07/28/17 Page 7 of 21

45. Zoran is a covered employer within the meaning of the FLSA and the NYLL, and throughout the six years preceding the filing of this Complaint, has employed and/or jointly employed Plaintiff and Hourly Employees.

Dusan Zoric a/k/a "Sean Zoric"

46. Together with other Defendants, Defendant Dusan Zoric a/k/a "Sean Zoric" ("Sean") has owned and/or operated Incinia Contracting within the six years preceding the filing of this Complaint.

47. Upon information and belief, Sean is a resident of the State of New Jersey.

48. Within the six years preceding the filing of this Complaint, Sean has been an owner and operator of Incinia Contracting.

49. Sean identifies himself as the "PRESIDENT AT INCINIA CONTRACTING, INC." on his personal LinkedIn page.¹

50. Sean is identified as the "REGISTRANT'S NAME" for the company's website, http://www.incinia.com.

51. Within the six years preceding the filing of this Complaint, Sean has had and exercised power over personnel decisions at Incinia Contracting, including the hiring and firing of employees, the setting of their wages, and otherwise controlling the terms and conditions of their employment.

52. Throughout this period, Sean has had and exercised power over payroll decisions at Incinia Contracting, including the retention of time and/or wage records.

53. Throughout this period, Sean has been actively involved in managing the day-today operations of Incinia Contracting.

¹ https://www.linkedin.com/in/sean-zoric-608aa054 (last date visited July 28, 2017).

Case 1:17-cv-05733 Document 1 Filed 07/28/17 Page 8 of 21

54. Throughout this period, Sean has had the power to stop any illegal pay practices that harmed Plaintiffs and Hourly Employees.

55. Throughout this period, Sean has had the power to transfer the assets and/or liabilities of Incinia Contracting.

56. Throughout this period, Sean has had the power to declare bankruptcy on behalf of Incinia Contracting.

57. Throughout this period, Sean has had the power to enter into contracts on behalf of Incinia Contracting.

58. Throughout this period, Sean has had the power to close, shut down, and/or sell Incinia Contracting.

59. Sean is a covered employer within the meaning of the FLSA and the NYLL, and throughout the six years preceding the filing of this Complaint, has employed and/or jointly employed Plaintiff and Hourly Employees.

JURISDICTION AND VENUE

60. This Court has subject matter jurisdiction pursuant to 28 U.S.C. §§ 1331 and 1337, and jurisdiction over Plaintiffs' state law claims pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1367.

61. This Court also has jurisdiction over Plaintiffs' claims under the FLSA pursuant to29 U.S.C. § 216(b).

62. Venue is proper in the Southern District of New York pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1391(b)(2) because a substantial part of the events or omissions giving rise to the claims occurred in this district.

- 8 -

COLLECTIVE ACTION ALLEGATIONS

63. Plaintiffs bring the First Cause of Action, an FLSA claim, on behalf of themselves and all similarly situated persons who work or have worked as Hourly Employees at Incinia Contracting and who elect to opt-in to this action (the "FLSA Collective").

64. Defendants are liable under the FLSA for, *inter alia*, failing to properly compensate Plaintiffs and the FLSA Collective.

65. Consistent with Defendants' policy and pattern or practice, Plaintiffs and the FLSA Collective were not paid premium overtime compensation for all hours worked beyond forty per workweek.

66. All of the work that Plaintiffs and the FLSA Collective have performed has been assigned by Defendants, and/or Defendants have been aware of all of the work that Plaintiffs and the FLSA Collective have performed.

67. As part of their regular business practice, Defendants have intentionally, willfully, and repeatedly engaged in a pattern, practice, and/or policy of violating the FLSA with respect to Plaintiffs and the FLSA Collective. This policy and pattern or practice includes, but is not limited to, willfully failing to pay their employees, including Plaintiffs and the FLSA Collective, premium overtime wages for all hours worked in excess of forty hours per workweek.

68. Defendants are aware or should have been aware that federal law required them to pay Plaintiffs and the FLSA Collective overtime premiums for all hours worked in excess of forty per workweek.

69. There are over one hundred similarly situated current and former Hourly Employees who have been denied overtime pay in violation of the FLSA who would benefit from

- 9 -

Case 1:17-cv-05733 Document 1 Filed 07/28/17 Page 10 of 21

the issuance of a court-supervised notice of this lawsuit and the opportunity to join it. This notice should be sent to the FLSA Collective pursuant to 29 U.S.C. § 216(b).

CLASS ACTION ALLEGATIONS

70. Plaintiffs bring the Second, Third, and Fourth Causes of Action, NYLL claims, under Rule 23 of the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure, on behalf of themselves and a class of persons consisting of:

All persons who work or have worked as Hourly Employees at Incinia Contracting in New York between July 28, 2011 and the date of final judgment in this matter (the "Rule 23 Class").

71. The Rule 23 Class members are so numerous that joinder of all members is impracticable, and the disposition of their claims as a class will benefit the parties and the Court.

72. There are more than one hundred Rule 23 Class members.

73. Plaintiffs' claims are typical of those claims that could be alleged by any Rule 23 Class member, and the relief sought is typical of the relief which would be sought by each Rule 23 Class member in separate actions.

74. Plaintiffs and the Rule 23 Class have all been injured in that they have been uncompensated or under-compensated due to Defendants' common policies, practices, and patterns of conduct. Defendants' corporate-wide policies and practices affected all Rule 23 Class members similarly, and Defendants benefited from the same type of unfair and/or wrongful acts as to each of the Rule 23 Class.

75. Plaintiffs are able to fairly and adequately protect the interests of the Rule 23 Class and have no interests antagonistic to the Rule 23 Class.

Case 1:17-cv-05733 Document 1 Filed 07/28/17 Page 11 of 21

76. Plaintiffs are represented by attorneys who are experienced and competent in both class action litigation and employment litigation, and have previously represented many plaintiffs and classes in wage and hour cases.

77. A class action is superior to other available methods for the fair and efficient adjudication of the controversy-particularly in the context of wage and hour litigation where individual class members lack the financial resources to vigorously prosecute a lawsuit against corporate defendants. Class action treatment will permit a large number of similarly situated persons to prosecute their common claims in a single forum simultaneously, efficiently, and without the unnecessary duplication of efforts and expense that numerous individual actions engender. Because the losses, injuries, and damages suffered by each of the individual Rule 23 Class members are small in the sense pertinent to a class action analysis, the expenses and burden of individual litigation would make it extremely difficult or impossible for the individual Rule 23 Class members to redress the wrongs done to them. On the other hand, important public interests will be served by addressing the matter as a class action. The adjudication of individual litigation claims would result in a great expenditure of Court and public resources; however, treating the claims as a class action would result in a significant savings of these costs. The prosecution of separate actions by individual Rule 23 Class members would create a risk of inconsistent and/or varying adjudications with respect to the individual Rule 23 Class members, establishing incompatible standards of conduct for Defendants and resulting in the impairment of the Rule 23 Class members' rights and the disposition of their interests through actions to which they were not parties. The issues in this action can be decided by means of common, class-wide proof. In addition, if appropriate, the Court can, and is empowered to, fashion methods to efficiently manage this action as a class action.

Case 1:17-cv-05733 Document 1 Filed 07/28/17 Page 12 of 21

78. Common questions of law and fact exist as to the Rule 23 Class that predominate over any questions only affecting Plaintiffs and the Rule 23 Class members individually and include, but are not limited to, the following:

- (a) whether Defendants correctly compensated Plaintiffs and the Rule 23 Class for hours worked in excess of forty per workweek;
- (b) whether Defendants failed to furnish Plaintiffs and the Rule 23 Class with proper annual wage notices, as required by the NYLL;
- (c) whether Defendants failed to furnish Plaintiffs and the Rule 23 Class with accurate wage statements, as required by the NYLL;
- (d) whether Defendants' policy of failing to pay workers was instituted willfully or with reckless disregard of the law; and
- (e) the nature and extent of class-wide injury and the measure of damages for those injuries.

PLAINTIFFS' FACTUAL ALLEGATIONS

79. Consistent with their policies and patterns or practices as described herein, Defendants harmed Plaintiffs, individually, as follows:

Enmanuel Fernandez De Jesus

80. Defendants did not pay Fernandez one and one-half times his regular hourly wage rate for hours worked in excess of forty per workweek. Rather, throughout his employment, Defendants paid Fernandez at a straight time rate ranging from \$30.00 to \$32.00 for all hours worked, including hours over forty per workweek.

81. Throughout his employment, unless he missed time for vacation, sick days, and/or holidays, Fernandez regularly worked six days per week, between eight and fourteen hours per day (averaging approximately 48 to 80 hours per workweek).

82. Defendants had a policy and/or practice of providing Fernandez with two separate paychecks for the same pay period on workweeks when he worked more than forty hours, with

- 12 -

Case 1:17-cv-05733 Document 1 Filed 07/28/17 Page 13 of 21

each paycheck reflecting less than forty hours worked. Samples of Fernandez's paychecks are

annexed as **Exhibit ("Ex.")** A.

83. For example, Defendants furnished Fernandez with two paychecks for the same

workweeks, each reflecting less than forty hours worked, on the following workweeks:

- (a) September 27, 2015 to August 2, 2015
 - i. one paycheck for 39 hours at the rate of \$30 per hour;
 - ii. a second paycheck for 12 hours at the rate of \$30 per hour;
- (b) August 3, 2015 to August 9, 2015
 - i. one paycheck for 38 hours at the rate of \$30 per hour;
 - ii. a second paycheck for 10.5 hours at the rate of \$30 per hour.
- (c) August 10, 2015 to August 16, 2015
 - i. one paycheck for 38 hours at the rate of \$30 per hour;
 - ii. a second paycheck for 6 hours at the rate of \$30 per hour.
- (d) March 14, 2016 to March 20, 2016
 - i. one paycheck for 39 hours at a rate of \$32 per hour; and
 - ii. a second paycheck for 17 hours at the rate of \$32 per hour.
- 84. Fernandez worked more than forty hours on each of those workweeks, but was paid

at his straight time wage rate for all hours worked, including those over forty per workweek.

85. For example, for the workweek of March 14 to March 20, 2016, Fernandez received one paycheck compensating him for "39.00" hours at a rate of "\$32.0000," for a total of "\$1,248.00," and a second wage statement compensating him for "17.00" hours at an hourly rate of "\$32.0000," for a total of "\$544.00." Fernandez's total wages received on this workweek were \$1,792.00. *See* **Ex. A**. However, for this workweek, Fernandez should have been compensated a total of \$2,048.00.

86. On some workweeks throughout his employment, Fernandez received paychecks reflecting more than forty hours and the same "straight time" rate of pay for all hours worked in the workweek.

Case 1:17-cv-05733 Document 1 Filed 07/28/17 Page 14 of 21

87. For example, for the workweek of March 21 to March 27, 2016, Fernandez received a paycheck reflecting "42.00" hours worked at a rate of "\$32.0000" for total compensation of "\$1,344.00." Some of Fernandez's paychecks reflecting more than forty hours worked in one workweek are enclosed as **Ex. B**.

88. Defendants failed to furnish Fernandez with a wage notice within ten business days of his hiring, as required by Section 195 of the NYLL.

89. Defendants failed to furnish Fernandez with an accurate wage statements with every payment of wages, as required by Section 195 of the NYLL.

Henry De Jesus Del Carmen

90. Defendants did not pay Del Carmen one and one-half times his regular hourly wage rate for hours worked in excess of forty per workweek. Rather, throughout his employment, Defendants paid Fernandez at a straight time rate ranging from \$30.00 to \$32.00 for all hours worked, including hours over forty per workweek.

91. Throughout his employment, unless he missed time for vacation, sick days, and/or holidays, Del Carmen regularly worked six days per week, from approximately 7:00 a.m. to 3:30 p.m. each day, for an average of approximately 48 hours per workweek.

92. Defendants had a policy and/or practice of providing Del Carmen with two separate paychecks for the same pay period on workweeks when he worked more than forty hours, with each paycheck reflecting less than forty hours worked. Samples of Del Carmen's paychecks are annexed as **Ex. C**.

93. For example, Defendants furnished Del Carmen with two paychecks for the same workweeks, each reflecting less than forty hours worked, on the following workweeks:

(a) September 14, 2015 to September 20, 2015

i. one paycheck for 38 hours at the rate of \$30 per hour;

- 14 -

Case 1:17-cv-05733 Document 1 Filed 07/28/17 Page 15 of 21

ii. a second paycheck for 10 hours at the rate of \$30 per hour;

(b) July 27, 2015 to August 2, 2015

- i. one paycheck for 39 hours at the rate of \$30 per hour;
- ii. a paycheck statement for 9 hours at the rate of \$30 per hour.
- (c) February 8, 2016 to February 14, 2016
 - i. one paycheck for 39 hours at the rate of \$32 per hour;
 - ii. a second paycheck for 9 hours at the rate of \$32 per hour.
- (d) March 14, 2016 to March 20, 2016
 - i. one paycheck for 39 hours at a rate of \$32 per hour; and
 - ii. a second paycheck for 8 hours at the rate of \$32 per hour.

94. Del Carmen worked more than forty hours on each of those workweeks, but was

paid at his straight time wage rate for all hours worked, including those over forty per workweek.

95. For example, for the workweek of March 14 to March 20, 2016, Del Carmen received one paycheck compensating him for "39.00" hours at a rate of "\$32.0000," for a total of "\$1,248.00," and a second paycheck compensating him for "8.00" hours at an hourly rate of "\$32.0000," for a total of "\$256.00." Del Carmen's total wages received on this workweek were \$1,504.00. *See* **Ex. C**. However, for this workweek, Del Carmen should have been compensated a total of \$1,616.00.

96. On some workweeks throughout his employment, Del Carmen received paychecks reflecting more than forty hours and the same "straight time" rate of pay for all hours worked in the workweek.

97. For example, for the workweek of September 28, 2015 to October 4, 2015, Del Carmen received a paycheck reflecting "42.00" hours worked at a rate of "\$30.0000" for total compensation of "\$1,260.00." Some of Del Carmen's paycheck reflecting more than forty hours worked in one workweek are enclosed as **Ex. D**.

Case 1:17-cv-05733 Document 1 Filed 07/28/17 Page 16 of 21

98. Defendants failed to furnish Del Carmen with a wage notice within ten business days of his hiring, as required by Section 195 of the NYLL.

99. Defendants failed to furnish Del Carmen with an accurate wage statements with every payment of wages, as required by Section 195 of the NYLL.

FIRST CAUSE OF ACTION Fair Labor Standards Act – Overtime Wages (Brought on behalf of Plaintiffs and the FLSA Collective)

100. Plaintiffs repeat and incorporate by reference all allegations in the preceding paragraphs.

101. At all times relevant, Plaintiffs and the FLSA Collective have been employed by an entity engaged in commerce and/or the production or sale of goods for commerce within the meaning of 29 U.S.C. § 201 *et seq.*, and/or they have been engaged in commerce and/or the production or sale of goods for commerce within the meaning of 29 U.S.C. § 201 *et seq.*, and/or they have been engaged in commerce and/or the production or sale of goods for commerce within the meaning of 29 U.S.C. § 201 *et seq.*, and/or they have been engaged in commerce and/or the production or sale of goods for commerce within the meaning of 29 U.S.C. § 201 *et seq.*

102. The overtime wage provisions set forth in the FLSA, 29 U.S.C. § 201 *et seq.*, and its supporting federal regulations, apply to Defendants and protect Plaintiffs and the FLSA Collective.

103. Defendants failed to pay Plaintiffs and the FLSA Collective the premium overtime wages to which they are entitled under the FLSA for all hours worked beyond forty per workweek.

104. Defendants' unlawful conduct, as described in this Complaint, has been willful and intentional. Defendants were aware or should have been aware that the practices described in this Class Action Complaint were unlawful. Defendants did not make a good faith effort to comply with the FLSA with respect to the compensation of Plaintiffs and the FLSA Collective. As such, a three-year statute of limitations applies, pursuant to 29 U.S.C. § 201 *et seq*.

Case 1:17-cv-05733 Document 1 Filed 07/28/17 Page 17 of 21

105. As a result of Defendants' willful violations of the FLSA, Plaintiffs and the FLSA Collective have suffered damages by being denied overtime compensation in amounts to be determined at trial, and are entitled to recovery of such amounts, liquidated damages, prejudgment interest, attorneys' fees, costs, and other compensation pursuant to 29 U.S.C. § 201 *et seq.*

SECOND CAUSE OF ACTION New York Labor Law – Overtime Wages (Brought on behalf of Plaintiffs and the Rule 23 Class)

106. Plaintiffs repeat and incorporate by reference all allegations in the preceding paragraphs.

107. Throughout the relevant period, Plaintiffs and the Rule 23 Class have been employees of Defendants, and Defendants have been an employer of Plaintiffs and the Rule 23 Class, within the meaning of Article 19 of the NYLL, section 650 *et seq.*, and its supporting New York State Department of Labor Regulations.

108. Throughout the relevant period, Plaintiffs and the Rule 23 Class have been covered employees under the NYLL.

109. The overtime wage provisions of Article 19 of the NYLL and its supporting regulations apply to Defendants and protect Plaintiffs and the Rule 23 Class.

110. Defendants have failed to pay Plaintiffs and the Rule 23 Class the appropriate overtime premiums—at time and one-half their regular hourly wage rates—for all hours worked in excess of forty hours per workweek, as required by the NYLL and its supporting New York State Department of Labor Regulations.

111. Through their knowing or intentional failure to pay Plaintiffs and the Rule 23 Class the appropriate overtime wages to which they were entitled for hours worked in excess of forty

- 17 -

Case 1:17-cv-05733 Document 1 Filed 07/28/17 Page 18 of 21

hours per workweek, Defendants willfully violated the NYLL, Article 19, § 650 *et seq.*, and its supporting New York State Department of Labor Regulations.

112. Due to Defendants' willful violations of the NYLL, Plaintiffs and the Rule 23 Class are entitled to recover from Defendants their unpaid overtime wages, liquidated damages as provided for by the NYLL, reasonable attorneys' fees and costs of the action, and pre- and post-judgment interest.

<u>THIRD CAUSE OF ACTION</u> New York Labor Law – Failure to Provide Proper Annual Wage Notices (Brought on behalf of Plaintiffs and the Rule 23 Class)

113. Plaintiffs repeat and incorporate by reference all allegations in the preceding paragraphs.

114. Defendants have failed to supply Plaintiffs and the Rule 23 Class with proper annual wage notices, as required by NYLL, Article 6, § 195(1), in English or in the language identified as their primary language, at the time of hiring, and on or before February first of each subsequent year of the employee's employment with the employer, containing, among other items: the rate or rates of pay and basis thereof, whether paid by the hour, shift, day, week, salary, piece, commission, or other; allowances, if any, claimed as part of the minimum wage, including tip, meal, or lodging allowances; the regular pay day designated by the employer in accordance with section one hundred ninety-one of this article; overtime rate; the name of the employer; any "doing business as" names used by the employer; the physical address of the employer's main office or principal place of business, and a mailing address if different; the telephone number of the employer; plus such other information as the commissioner deems material and necessary.

115. Due to Defendants' violations of NYLL, Article 6, § 195(1), Plaintiffs and the Rule23 Class are entitled to statutory penalties of fifty dollars for each workday that Defendants failed

- 18 -

Case 1:17-cv-05733 Document 1 Filed 07/28/17 Page 19 of 21

to provide them with wage notices, up to five thousand dollars per individual, and reasonable attorneys' fees and costs, as provided for by NYLL, Article 6, § 198(1-b).

FOURTH CAUSE OF ACTION New York Labor Law – Failure to Provide Accurate Wage Statements (Brought on behalf of Plaintiffs and the Rule 23 Class)

116. Plaintiffs repeat and incorporate by reference all allegations in the preceding paragraphs.

117. Defendants failed to supply Plaintiffs and the Rule 23 Class with an accurate statement of wages with every payment of wages as required by NYLL, Article 6, § 195(3), listing: dates of work covered by that payment of wages; name of employee; name of employer; address and phone number of employer; rate or rates of pay and basis thereof, whether paid by the hour, shift, day, week, salary, piece, commission, or other; gross wages; deductions; allowances, if any, claimed as part of the minimum wage; hourly rate or rates of pay and overtime rate or rates of pay if applicable; the number of hours worked, including overtime hours worked if applicable; deductions; and net wages.

118. Due to Defendants' violations of NYLL, Article 6, § 195(3), Plaintiffs and the Rule 23 Class are entitled to statutory penalties of two hundred fifty dollars for each workday that Defendants failed to provide them with accurate wage statements, up to five thousand dollars per individual, and reasonable attorneys' fees and costs, as provided for by NYLL, Article 6, § 198(1-d).

PRAYER FOR RELIEF

WHEREFORE, Plaintiffs, individually and on behalf of all other similarly situated persons, respectfully request that this Court grant the following relief:

A. That, at the earliest possible time, Plaintiffs be allowed to give notice of this collective action, or that the Court issue such notice, to all Hourly Employees who are presently, or have at any time during the three years immediately preceding the filing of this suit, up through and including

- 19 -

Case 1:17-cv-05733 Document 1 Filed 07/28/17 Page 20 of 21

the date of this Court's issuance of court-supervised notice, worked at Incinia Contracting. Such notice shall inform them that this civil action has been filed, of the nature of the action, and of their right to join this lawsuit if they believe they were denied proper wages;

B. Unpaid overtime compensation and an additional and equal amount as liquidated damages pursuant to the FLSA and its supporting United States Department of Labor Regulations;

C. Certification of this case as a class action pursuant to Rule 23 of the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure;

D. Designation of Plaintiffs as representatives of the Rule 23 Class, and counsel of record as Class Counsel;

E. Unpaid overtime wages and liquidated damages permitted by law pursuant to the NYLL and its supporting New York State Department of Labor Regulations;

F. Statutory penalties of fifty dollars for each workday that Defendants failed to provide Plaintiffs and the Rule 23 Class with proper annual wage notices, up to a total of five thousand dollars per individual in this action, as provided for by NYLL, Article 6 § 198;

G. Statutory penalties of two hundred fifty dollars for each workday that Defendants failed to provide Plaintiffs and the Rule 23 Class with accurate wage statements, up to a total of five thousand dollars per individual in this action, as provided for by NYLL, Article 6 § 198;

H. Pre- and post-judgment interest;

I. Reasonable attorneys' fees and costs of the action; and

[CONTINUED ON NEXT PAGE]

- 20 -

J. Such other relief as this Court shall deem just and proper.

Dated: New York, New York July 28, 2017

Respectfully submitted,

/s/ Joseph A. Fitapelli Joseph A. Fitapelli

FITAPELLI & SCHAFFER, LLP

Joseph A. Fitapelli Nicholas P. Melito 28 Liberty Street, 30th Floor New York, New York 10005 Telephone: (212) 300-0375

PECHMAN LAW GROUP PLLC

Louis Pechman Gianfranco J. Cuadra 488 Madison Avenue, Ste. 1120 New York, New York 10022 Telephone: (212) 583-9500

Attorneys for Plaintiffs, the Putative FLSA Collective, and the Putative Rule 23 Class

EXHIBIT A

• • •	Deductions	<mark>Earnings</mark> Regular		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
Your federal taxable wages this period are \$1,170.00	ome Tax -98.34 Jrity Tax -72.54 ax -16.96 ncome Tax -55.56 I Tax -0.60	rate hours this period 0000 39.00 1.170.00 Pay \$1.170.00	Taxable Marital Status: Married Exemptions/Allowances: Federal: 3 NY: 3	CO. FILE DEPT. CLOCK NUMBER 020 UM3 000226 0000006669 1 INCINIA CONTRACTING INC 1360 CLIFTON AVE 365 CLIFTON NJ 07012
	1,341.22 1,335,48 312,33 9,60	year to date 21,540,00 21,540.00		
	. 4	BRONX NY 10457	ENMANUEL FERNANDEZ DE JESUS 2260 WASHINGTON AVENUE APARTMENT 4C	Earnings StatementPeriod Beginning:07/27/2015Period Ending:08/02/2015Pay Date:08/07/2015
© 1998, 2006. ADP, LLC_All Rig	s Reserved.			

Case 1:17-cv-05733 Document 1-1 Filed 07/28/17 Page 2 of 9

					Deductions	Earnings Regular		·	
	Your federal taxable wages this period are \$360.00	Net Pay \$326.41	Federal Income Tax NY SUI/SDI Tax	Medicate Tax -22.32		rate hours this period 30.0000 12.00 360.00 Gross Pay \$360.00	Taxable Marital Status: Married Exemptions/Allowances: Federal: 3 NY: 3	INCINIA CONTRACTING INC 1360 CLIFTON AVE 365 CLIFTON NJ 07012	CO. FILE DEPT. CLOCK NUMBER 0 UM3 000226 0000006670
	od are \$360.00		1,341.22 9.60	1 357 .80		year to date 21,900.00 21,900.00			0 220 2
				An and a second se			ENMANUEL FERNANDEZ DE JESUS 2260 WASHINGTON AVENUE APARTMENT 4C BRONX NY 10457	Period Beginning: 07/27/2015 Period Ending: 08/02/2015 Pay Date: 08/07/2015	Earnings Statement
€ 1998, 2000				1					

Case 1:17-cv-05733 Document 1-1 Filed 07/28/17 Page 3 of 9

						Deductions	Regular	Earnings			
Your federal taxable wages this period are \$315.00	Net Check \$286.65	Net Pay \$286,65	NY SUI/SDI Tax	NY State Income Tax -4.25	Social Security Tax -19.53 Medicare Tax -4.57	5	30,0000 10.50 315.00 Gross Pay \$315,00	hours th	Taxable Marital Status: Married Exemptions/Allowances: Federal: 3 NY: 3	INCINIA CONTRACTING INC 1360 CLIFTON AVE 365 CLIFTON NJ 07012	CO, FILE DEPT, CLOCK NUMBER 020 UM3 000226 0000006733 2
d are \$315.00			10.20	1 435 06	1,448.01 338.65		23,355.00 23,355.00	year to date			020 3 2
									ENMANUEL FERNANDEZ DE 2260 WASHINGTON AVENUE APARTMENT 4C BRONX NY 10457	Period Beginning: Period Ending: Pay Date:	Earnings Statement
					2. A				ENMANUEL FERNANDEZ DE JESUS 2260 WASHINGTON AVENUE APARTMENT 4C BRONX NY 10457	08/03/2015 08/09/2015 08/14/2015	tatement
											AD P

© 1998, 2006. ADP, LLC All Rights Reserved.

r N

с) 8 — м. ₁₉₁

//1							Deductions	Deductions	Regular	Earnings			
	Your federal taxable wages this period are \$1,140.00	Net Check \$904.72	Net Pay \$904.72		NY State Income Tax -10.33	y Tax -70.68 1	Federal Income Tax -93.84 1	Statutory	30.0000 38.00 1,140.00 23 Gross Pay \$1,140.00 23	rate hours this period year	Taxable Marital Status: Married Exemptions/Allowances: Federal: 3 NY: 3	INCINIA CONTRACTING INC 1360 CLIFTON AVE 365 CLIFTON NJ 07012	CO. FILE DEPT. CLOCK NUMBER 020 UM3 000226 0000006732 1
				10.20	334,08 925,05		1,435.06		23,040.00 23,040.00	year to date	ENMANUEL FERNANDEZ DE JESUS 2260 WASHINGTON AVENUE APARTMENT 4C BRONX NY 10457	Period Beginning: 08/03/2015 Period Ending: 08/09/2015 Pay Date: 08/14/2015	Earnings Statement
C 2000 K 19- LL C													AD P

@ 1998, 2006. ADP, LLC All Rights Reserved.

							1			1			
							Deductions		Regular	Earnings			
	Your federal taxal \$1,140.00	Net Check	Net Pay	NY SU/SDI Tax	Medicate Tax NY State Income Tax	Social Security Tax		GLOSS LAA		rate ho	Taxable Marital Status: Exemptions/Allowances: Federal: 3 NY: 3	INCINIA CONTRACTING INC 1360 CLIFTON AVE 365 CLIFTON NJ 07012	CO. FILE DEPT. UM3 000226
м ж	Your federal taxable wages this period are \$1,140.00	\$904.72	\$904.72		ax -16,53	-70.68		\$1,140.00		hours this period	s: Married es:	CTING INC E 365 2	CLOCK NUMBER 0000006812
	are			10.80	355.18 082 03	1,578.90 1,518.69		24,495.00	24,495.00	year to date			020
											ENMANUEL FERNANDEZ DE 2260 WASHINGTON AVENUE APARTMENT 4C BRONX NY 10457	Period Beginning: Period Ending: Pay Date:	Earnings Statement
											FERNANDEZ DE JESUS HINGTON AVENUE T 4C 10457	08/10/2015 08/16/2015 08/21/2015	atement

© 1998, 2006. ADP, LLC All Rights Reserved.

COMAND & P

						Deductions		Hegular	Earnings			
	<u>Net Check</u> \$166.23 Your federal taxable wages this period are \$180.00	Net: Pay \$166.23		Federal Income Tax NY State Income Tax	Social Security Tax -11.16 Medicare Tax -2.61	Statutory	s	30,0000 6,00 180.00 Gross Pay \$180.00	hours this period	Taxable Marital Status: Married Exemptions/Allowances: Federal: 3 NY: 3	INCINIA CONTRACTING INC 1360 CLIFTON AVE 365 CLIFTON NJ 07012	CO. FILE DEPT. CLOCK NUMBER 020 UM3 000226 0000006813 2
	∍ \$180,00		10.80	1,528.90 982 91	1,529,85 357,79			24,675.00 24,675.00	year to date			
					t					ENMANUEL FERNANDEZ DE 2260 WASHINGTON AVENUE APARTMENT 4C BHONX NY 10457	Period Beginning: Period Ending: Pay Date:	Earnings St
										NANDEZ DE JESUS FON AVENUE 57	08/10/2015 08/16/2015 08/21/2015	Statement
G XAD ADD THE												AD 3

TEAR HERE © 1998, 2006. ADP, LLC All Rights Reserved.

		Regular Deductions	Earnings	'\$) 1 *
Net Check Your federa \$1,248.00	Federal Income Tax Social Security Tax Medicare Tax NY State Income T NY SUI/SDI Tax Net Pay	32.0000 Gross Pay Statutory	Taxable Marital Status: Exemptions/Allowances: Federal: 6 NY; 6 rate hour	CO. FILE DEPT. CLOCK UM3 000226 INCINIA CONTRACTING INC 1360 CLIFTON AVE 365 CLIFTON NJ 07012
ll taxable v	e Tax / Tax ime Tax iax			30
it Check \$1,020.56 Your federal taxable wages this period are \$1,248.00	-74,61 -77,37 -18.09 -56.77 -0.60 \$1,020.56	1,248.00 \$1,248.00	Married this period	NVC
are	1,178.41 948.3 5 615.24 6.60	15,296.00 15,296.00	year to date	50 20
			ENMANUEL FERNA 2903 VALENTINE APARTMENT 11A BRONX NY 10458	Earnings Stat Period Beginning: Period Ending: Pay Date:
			ENMANUEL FERNANDEZ DE JESUS 2903 VALENTINE AVENUE APARTMENT 11A BRONX NY 10458	03/14/2016 03/20/2016 03/25/2016
	1	Х. -		AD

il.

© 1998, 2006. ADP, LLC All Rights Reserved.

TEAR HERE

.

	Deductions	<mark>Earnings</mark> Regular	
Net Pay \$490.27 Net Check \$490.27 Your federal taxable wages this period are \$544.00	Statutory -33.73 982.08 Social Security Tax -33.73 982.08 Medicare Tax -7.89 229.68 NY State Income Tax -12.11 627.35 Federal Income Tax -12.11 1,178.41 NY SUI/SDI Tax 6.60	I axable Martial Status: Married Exemptions/Allowances: Federal: Federal: 6 NY: 6 rate hours this period year to date 32.0000 17.00 544.00 15,840.00 gross Pay 5544.00 15,840.00	3 =
	1	2903 VALENTINE APARTMENT 11A BRONX NY 10458	Earnings Stat
	i ţ	A VENUE	Lemen 03/14/201 03/20/201 03/25/201
© 1998, 2006. ADP, LLC All Rights Reserved	. I		AD P

TEAR HERE

EXHIBIT B

					:	Deductions		Regular	Earnings			
Your federal taxable wages this period are \$1,344.00	Net Check \$1,088.50	Net Pay \$1,098.60		Medicare Tax -19.49 NY State Income Tax -62.97	curity Tax	Federal Income Tax -89.01	Statutory .	32.0000 42.00 1,344.00 Gross Pay \$1,344.00	rate hours this period	Taxable Marital Status: Married Exemptions/Allowances: Federal: 6 NY: 6	INCINIA CONTRACTING INC 1360 CLIFTON AVE 365 CLIFTON NJ 07012	CO. FILE DEPT. CLOCK NUMBER 020 UNI3 000226 0000008790 1
d are			7.20	249.17 690.32	1,065.41	1,267.42		17,184.00 17,184.00	year to date			020
										ENMANUEL FERN/ 2903 VALENTINE APARTMENT 11A BRONX NY 10458	Period Beginning: Period Ending: Pay Date:	Earnings Sta
							· · · ·			FERNANDEZ DE JESUS NTINE AVENUÉ T 11A 10458	03/21/2016 03/27/2016 04/01/2016	latement
					*							5

© 1998, 2006. ADP, LLC All Rights Reserved.

Case 1:17-cv-05733 Document 1-2 Filed 07/28/17 Page 2 of 5

ş

TEAR HERE

1 1	Earnings Regular Deductions		
	Taxable Marital Status: Married Exemptions/Allowances: 0 Federal: 0 0 NY: 0 1,376.00 Gross Pay 1,376.00 Statutory 1,376.00 y Federal Income Tax -163.90 y Social Security Tax -85.31 Medicare Tax -19.95 NY State Income Tax -72.47 NY SUI/SDI Tax -60.60 Net Pay \$1,033.77 Net Check \$1,033.77 Your federal taxable wages this period are \$1,376.00	INCINIA CONTRACTING INC 1360 CLIFTON AVE 365 CLIFTON NJ 07012	CO. FILE DEPT. CLOCK NUMBER 020 UM3 000326 0000009152 1
	year to date 26,912.00 3,488.00 216.25 50.57 176.13 1.80 are		020 2 1
	ENMANUEL FERNA APARTMENT 11A BRONX NY 10458	Period Beginning: Period Ending: Pay Date:	Earnings Sta
	ENMANUEL FERNANDEZ DE JESUS 2903 VALENTINE AVENUE APARTMENT 11A BRONX NY 10458	05/16/2016 05/22/2016 05/27/2016	tatement

© 1998, 2006. ADP, LLC All Rights Reserved.

TEAR HERE

BAKAASP.UC

	CO. FILE DEPT. CLOCK NUMBER UM3 000226 0000009	NUMBER 020 0000009006 1	Earnings Stat	itement
	INCINIA CONTRACTING INC 1360 CLIFTON AVE 365 CLIFTON NJ 07012		Period Beginning: Period Ending: Pay Date:	04/25/2016 05/01/2016 05/06/2016
	Taxable Marital Status: Married Exemptions/Allowances: Federal: 0 NY: 0		ENMANUEL FERNANDEZ DE 2903 VALENTINE AVENUE APARTMENT 11A BRONX NY 10458	ANDEZ DE JESUS Avenue 3
Earnings	rate hours this	this period year to date		
Regular	32.0000 41.00 1. Gross Pay \$1.	1,312.00 24,736.00 21,312.00 24,736.00		
Deductions	Statutory			
	icome Tax	-154.30 1,889.86		
	/ Tax			
	NY State Income Tax	-19.02 338.07 -68.34 1,017.10		
	Net Pay \$	\$988.40		
	Net Check \$	\$988.40		
	Your federal taxable wages this period are \$1,312.00	this period are		

TEAR HERE

6 2000 AUP, LLC

© 1998, 2006. ADP, LLC All Rights Reserved.

					Deductions	Regular	Earnings			
Net Check \$986.40 Your federal taxable wages this period are \$1,312.00	NY SU/SDI Tax -0.60 Net Pay \$988.40	NY State Income Tax -68.34	Social Security Tax -81.34	Federal Income Tax -154.30	Statutory	32.0000 41.00 1.312.00 Gross Pay \$1.312.00	rate hours this period	Taxable Marital Status: Married Exemptions/Allowances: Federal: 0 NY: 0	INCINIA CONTRACTING INC 1360 CLIFTON AVE 365 CLIFTON NJ 07012	CO. FILE DEPT. CLOCK NUMBER 020 UM3 000326 0000009054 1
are	0.60	68,34	10 ng	154.30		24,736.00 1,312.00	year to date			- 0
								ENMANUEL FERNANDEZ DE 2903 VALENTINE AVENUE APARTMENT 11A BRONX NY 10458	Period Beginning: Period Ending: Pay Date:	Earnings Sta
								NANDEZ DE JESUS E AVENUE A 58	05/02/2016 05/08/2016 05/13/2016	atement

1998, 2006. ADP, LLC All Rights Reserved.

TEAR HERE

Case 1:17-cv-05733 Document 1-2 Filed 07/28/17 Page 5 of 5

EXHIBIT C

	Earnings Pegular Deductions		
Net Check \$273.07 Your federal taxable wages this period are \$300.00	ratehoursthis period30.000010.00300.00Gross Pay\$300.00Gross Pay\$300.00Social Security Tax-18.60Medicare Tax-4.35NY State Income Tax-2.12New York Cit Income Tax-1.86Federal Income Tax-1.86Federal Income TaxN.9NY SUI/SDI Tax-1.86	Taxable Marital Status: Married Exemptions/Allowances: Federal: 5 NY: 5 New York Cit: 5	CO. FILE DEPT. CLOCK NUMBER 020 UM3 000110 000100 00000007172 2 INCINIA CONTRACTING INC 1360 CLIFTON AVE 365 CLIFTON NJ 07012
are \$300.00	year to date 38,100.00 38,100.00 2,362.20 552.45 1,554.07 980.66 2,472.03 18.60		NÖ
		HENRY ANTONIO D JESUS I 2260 Washington Avenue Apartament 4C Bronx ny 10457	Earnings St Period Beginning: Period Ending: Pay Date:
		O D JESUS DEL CARM Ton avenue 4C 57	tatement 09/14/2015 09/20/2015 09/25/2015

-

© 1998, 2006. ADP, LLC All Rights Reserved.

O 200 ADP, UC

TEAR HERE

					į							
							Deductions	- The Sector	Earnings Begular			
Your federal taxable wages this period are \$1,140.00	Net Check \$898.29	Net Pay \$898.29	New York Cit Income Tax -31.99 978.80 NY SUI/SDI Tax -0.60 18.60	me Tax -51.15 1	10 10	Federal Income Tax -70.76 2,472.03	Statutory	\$1,140.00	rate hours this period year to date	Taxable Marital Status: Married Exemptions/Allowances: 5 Federal: 5 NY: 5 New York Cit: 5	INCINIA CONTRACTING INC 1360 CLIFTON AVE 365 CLIFTON NJ 07012	CO. FILE DEPT. CLOCK NUMBER 020 UM3 000110 000100 0000007171 1
			0	- J	0 U view view view view view view view view	3				HENRY ANTONIO D JESUS DEL CARM 2260 Washington Avenue Apartament 4C Bronx ny 10457	Period Beginning: 09/14/2015 Period Ending: 09/20/2015 Pay Date: 09/25/2015	Earnings Statement
					ş		۰.,	2 	- 	ARM		

I

TEAR HERE

© 1998, 2006. ADP, LLC All Rights Reserved.

	CO. FILE DEPT. CLOCK NUMBER 020 UM3 000110 000100 0000008436 2	Earnings State	tement	
	INCINIA CONTRACTING INC 1360 CLIFTON AVE 365 CLIFTON NJ 07012	Period Beginning: Period Ending: Pay Date:	02/08/2016 02/14/2016 02/19/2016	
	Taxable Marital Status: Married Exemptions/Allowances: Federal: 5 NY: 5 New York Cit: 5	HENRY ANTONIO D 2260 WASHINGTON APARTAMENT 4C BRONX NY 10457	D JESUS DEL CARM N AVENUE	RM
<mark>Earnings</mark> Regular	rate hours this period year to date 32.0000 9.00 288.00 3,392.00 Gross Pay \$288.00 3,392.00			
Deductions	Statutory Social Security Tax -17.85 210.30			
	-4,17		an.	
	NY State Income Tax-1.60134.36New York Cit Income Tax-1.6485.27			
	Federal Income Tax 162.87 NY SUI/SDI Tax 1.80			
	Net Pay \$262.74			
	Your federal taxable wages this period are \$288.00			



© 1998, 2006. ADP, LLC All Rights Reserved.

e 2000 ADP, LLC

									1	0		٦l	(m						
										Deductions	C	Regular	arnings						
		Your federal taxable wages this period are \$1,248.00	Net Check \$971.42	Net Pay \$971.42		NY State income fax -36.20		/ Tax		is Statutory	**	32.0000 39.00 1,248.00	hours	York Cit:	Federal: 5 NY: 5	Taxable Marital Status: Married Exemptions/Allowances:	CLIFI ON NJ UZUTZ	INCINIA CONTRACTING INC 1360 CLIFTON AVE 365	CO. FILE DEPT. CLOCK NUMBER 020 UM3 000110 000100 0000008435 1
		are	Ţ		1.80	83,63	45.01	192.45	162.87		3,104.00	3,104.00	year to date						_20 _1
														BRONX NY 10457	APARTAMENT 4C	HENRY ANTONIO D 2260 WASHINGTON	ray Date.	Period Beginning: Period Ending:	Earnings Statement
														157		IO D JESUS DEL CARM	0102/61/20	02/08/2016 02/14/2016	latement
																CARM			Æ

O 2000 ACP. LLC

© 1998, 2006. ADP, LLC All Rights Reserved.

COLFLEDEFT. DOUTO DOUTOCLUCK MUMBER DOUDO0000000000000000000000000000000000				Deductions	Earnings Regular			
Earnings Statemer Period Beginning: 03/14/20 Pay Date: 03/20/20 BRONX NY 10468 03/25/20 BRONX NY 10468 03/25/20	Your federal taxable wages this period are \$25	ck	-15.87 -3.71 ax -4.16 ne Tax -2.85	nome Tax -9.16	rate hours this period <u>y</u> 0000 8.00 256.00 Pay \$256.00		INCINIA CONTRACTING INC 1360 CLIFTON AVE 365 CLIFTON NJ 07012	FILE DEPT. CLOCK NUMBER (000110 000100 000008767
	6. 8		84.48 60.08 171 33 97.01 4.80	174.20	o date 140.00	S	ginning: ding:	Earnings Statement

-

۰



© 1998, 2006. ADP, LLC All Rights Reserved.

AR HERE

TEAR HERE

e xxr xxx, uc

			Earnings Regular Deductions		
Your federal taxable wages this period are \$1,248.00	Net Pay \$903.05 Net Check \$903.05	Federal Income Tax -144.70 865.04 Social Security Tax -77.38 668.61 Medicare Tax -18.10 156.37 NY State Income Tax -64.22 467.17 New York Cit Income Tax -39.95 294.16 NY SUI/SDI Tax -0.60 4.80	rate hours this period year to date 32.0000 39.00 1,248.00 10,784.00 Gross Pay \$1,248.00 10,784.00 Statutory \$1,248.00 10,784.00	Taxable Marital Status: Married Exemptions/Allowances: Federal: 0 NY: 0 New York Cit: 0	CO. FILE DEPT. CLOCK NUMBER 020 UM3 000110 000100 0000008766 1 INCINIA CONTRACTING INC 1360 CLIFTON AVE 365 CLIFTON NJ 07012
		۲ پ		HENRY ANTONIO D JESUS DEL 50 EAST 196TH STREET BRONX NY 10468	Earnings StatementPeriod Beginning:03/14/2016Period Ending:03/20/2016Pay Date:03/25/2016
© 1998, 2006. ADP, LLC	All Rights Reser	ti trved.		CARM	

Case 1:17-cv-05733 Document 1-4 Filed 07/28/17 Page 1 of 3

EXHIBIT D

								Deductions	Regular	Earnings			
	Your federal taxable wages this period are \$1,440.00	Net Check \$1,031,52	Net Pay \$1,031.52		NY State Income Tax -76.60	Social Security Tax -89.28 Medicare Tax -20.88	ncome Tax	Statutory	32.0000 45.00 1,440.00 Gross Pay \$1,440.00	hours	Taxable Marital Status: Married Exemptions/Allowances: Federal: 0 NY: 0 New York Cit: 0	INCINIA CONTRACTING INC 1360 CLIFTON AVE 365 CLIFTON NJ 07012	CO. FILE DEPT. CLOCK NUMBER 0 UM3 000110 000100 0000008984
₿. Ng	od are			7.80	501.98	1,091.20 255.20	1,614.86	. ,	17,600.00	year to date			1
						r ann an					HENRY ANTONIO 50 EAST 196TH \$ BRONX NY 10468	Period Beginning: Period Ending: Pay Date:	Earnings Statement
						- 300 - 100 - 100					o d Jesus del Carm H street 168	04/18/2016 04/24/2016 04/29/2016	atement
	© 1998, 2006. ADP, LL	C All Righ	uts Rese	rved.				- -			ARM		AD ?

Case 1:17-cv-05733 Document 1-4 Filed 07/28/17 Page 2 of 3

								Deductions	ũ	Regular	Earnings							
								tions			SDI							
	Your federal taxable wages this period are \$1,260.00	Net Check	Net Pay	NY SUI/SDI Tax	NY State Income Tax	Medicare Tax		Statutory Federal Income Tay			rate hours	New York Cit: 5	NY: 5	s/Allowar	Taxable Marital Status: Married	CI IETON NJ 0701 2	INCINIA CONTRACTING INC	CO. FILE DEPT. CLO UM3 000110 000100
	ges this period	\$978.69	\$978.69	-0.60		-18.27	-78,12	- 88 76	\$1,260.00	1,260.00	this period				ied		NC	CLOCK NUMBER 020 0000007293 1
	are			1,000.17	1,673.78	589.43	2,520.30	2 654 05	40,650.00	40,650.00	year to date							020 1
												BRONA NY 10457	APARTAMENT 4C	2260 WASHINGT	HENRY ANTONIO	Pav Date:	Period Beginning: Period Ending:	Earnings Statement
* *.						n na transformation and the second						164	ð 1	TON AVENUE	d Jesus del	10/09/2015	09/28/2015	tatement
<u>IERE</u>	© 1998, 2006. ADP, LLC	All Rights R	leservi	əd.		-99.4440.									CARM			ADP

C 2000 AUP, LLC

ClassAction.org

This complaint is part of ClassAction.org's searchable class action lawsuit database and can be found in this post: <u>Asbestos Handlers File Unpaid OT Class Action Against Incinia Contracting</u>